From: Dawn Higdon

To: Michelle Impastato; Billy Raymond

Cc: Michael Palamone; Valarie Berthelot; Sandra Miguez
Subject: RE: Outstanding Items

Date: Thursday, February 3, 2022 11:15:50 AM

All,

Regarding Resolution 6603, | have been informed by Julie Batt, paralegal for Mr. Gele, the attorney
handling on behalf of SCP, that we will not receive anything back from the Attorney General. At this
time we have taken steps necessary regarding the MOU. D

Dawn H. Higdon, Paralegal Il

St. Charles Parish

Dept. of Legal Services

Corey M. Oubre, Director

Robert L. Raymond, Assistant Director
P. O. Box 302

Hahnville, LA 70057

Telephone (985)783-5013

Fax: (985)307-0861
dhigdon@stcharlesgov.net

11

5T. CHARLES PARISH

From: Michelle Impastato <mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net>

Sent: Thursday, February 3, 2022 9:08 AM

To: Billy Raymond <braymond@stcharlesgov.net>

Cc: Michael Palamone <mpalamone@stcharlesgov.net>; Dawn Higdon <dhigdon@stcharlesgov.net>;
Valarie Berthelot <vberthelot@stcharlesgov.net>; Sandra Miguez <smiguez@stcharlesgov.net>
Subject: Outstanding Items

Billy,
Good morning. Please note, the following items are currently outstanding:

ORD_21-8-6 / An ordinance approving a Donation by St. Charles Parish to Entergy Louisiana, L.L.C. its
successors and assigns to the Bayou Gauche Fire Department, in Des Allemands, Louisiana. Have not
received executed documents from Entergy — this was approved at the 8/9/2021 Council meeting.
Dawn has been working on obtaining.

RESO_6603 / A resolution authorizing the Parish of St. Charles (herein referred to as this
“Governmental Unit”) to join with the State of Louisiana and other local governmental units as a
participant in the LOUISIANA STATE-LOCAL GOVERNMENT OPIOID LITIGATION MEMORANDUM OF
UNDERSTANDING (the “MQOU”) and any subsequent Formal Agreements necessary to implement the
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MOU, including but not limited to, the Subdivision Settlement Participation Form(s) in Exhibit K of
the Distributor Settlement Agreement and the Janssen Settlement Agreement available at

https://nationalopioidsettlement.com/. Have not received certification from Attorney General to

date.

ORD_21-1-2 / An ordinance to approve and authorize the execution of a contract with BLD Services,
LLC, for Parish Project No. S181201 Lone Star Sewer Rehabilitation, with a Bid in the amount of
$288,254.00. Have not received executed contract to date.

Thank you,

Michelle Impastato
Council Secretary
St. Charles Parish Council

Ph: 985-783-5125 / Fax: 985-783-2067
P.O. Box 302 / 15045 River Road
Hahnville, LA 70057

Email: mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net

Note: Please be aware that receipt of and/or response to this email may be considered a public record.


https://nationalopioidsettlement.com/
mailto:mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net

